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DATE: (fjef. 
TO: Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Division of Safety, Reliability & Consumer 
Assistance 

RE: Customer Correspondence 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and 

their Representatives, in Docket / c:( 0/ if/.- . 
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o The Stewart Law, P .L.L.C. 
11705 Boyette Road Suite 205 

Riverview Florida 33569 
bstewart@trialwork.net 

3 October 2012 
Public Service Commision 
4950 W Kennedy Blvd 
Suite 310 
Tampa, FL 33609 

Re: Evans property 7207 Alafia Ridge Road Riverview, Florida 33569 

Dear Sir or Ma'am, 

Mr. Robert D. Evans is again renewing his request for an evidentiary hearing before the 
Public Service Commission concerning his complaints against TECO or in the alternative for the 
Public Service Commission to make a determination that this matter is properly before the state 
court in case number 2011-40411 Division H and release this matter back to the jurisdiction of the 
judge. 

I appreciate your time and your assistance with this matter. Please let me know at your 
convenience when a hearing time for an evidentiary hearing may be set or when you believe when a 
determination will be made by the Public Service Commission of whether this matter is 
appropriately before them. 

cc: Timothy Conley 
Robert D. Evans 

Telephone: (813) 354-644(i Fax: (813) 354-5574 Watts: (877) 354-6446 
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